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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Welcome... My name is Jerry Smith and I’m joined by my co-worker Michelle Simoes. We are the GSA Regional Small Business Technical Advisors covering ME, NH, VT, RI, MA, and CT.

We will reserve time at the end of the presentation to answer your questions. 
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TOPICS

- Agency Overview

. Accessing Federal Contracting Opportunities

and SAM.GQV

« Business Resources
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Presentation Notes
Todays topics are: 

Agency Overview of GSA and the OSDBU

Accessing Federal Contracting Opportunities and SAM.GOV

Small Business Resources



DOING BUSINESS
CRYN  \WITH GSA

We Are GSA...
The Road to Success
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Presentation Notes
Before we begin, I’d like to give you some general information about GSA and the OSDBU


AGENCY OVERVIEW

The U.S. General Services Administration’s (GSA)
mission is to deliver value and savings in real estate,
acquisition, technology and other mission support
services across the Federal government.

GSA is the Federal government’s procurement expert,
helping other agencies acquire space, products, and
services needed from commercial sources.

The Public Buildings Service (PBS)
http://www.gsa.gov/pbs, provides real estate space,
architecture, interior design, and construction to Federal
agencies.

Our Federal Acquisition Service (FAS)
http://www.gsa.gov/fas delivers a vast number of
commercial goods and services, at the best value, across
government and manages our Multiple Award Schedules
program.



Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The General Services Administration is a very large agency. GSA is essentially the acquisition and procurement arm of the Federal Government. GSA is one of the Federal Government’s largest buyers… and contracts for billions of dollars worth of products and services for other Federal Civilian Agencies and DOD Customers Worldwide.   Our policies promote management best practices and efficient government operations.

Within GSA, are several worlwide buying divisions. Two of GSA’s largest buying divisions are PBS or Public Building Service andFAS or Federal Acquisition Service. 

PBS provides real estate space, architecture, interior design, and construction options to federal agencies. PBS owns or leases 8,800 assets, maintains an inventory of more than 370 million square feet of workspace, preserves more than 500 historic properties and provides workspace for over 1 million federal workers.

FAS provides a wide variety of commercial goods and services, at the best value, throughout the Federal government. FAS also manages GSA’s Multiple Award Schedules program which will discuss more in detail later in the presentation.


http://www.gsa.gov/pbs
http://www.gsa.gov/fas

o
AGENCY OVERVIEW CONT’D

Public Building Service (PBS) What Does PBS Procure? Where are the PBS Opportunities?

* As the Landlord for the civilian *  Construction » GSA Forecast
federal government, PBS acquires
space on behalf of the federal
government through new ®  Janitorial + Sam.gov

e A&E Services * GSA Subcontracting

construction and leasing and acts * Landscape « GSA Multiple Award Schedules
as a caretaker for federal properties (MAS)
across the country. ® Interior Design . . -
* Indefinite Delivery Indefinite
®  Asbestos Removal
+ PBS owns or leases 8,800 assets, . * Quantities (IDIQ)
maintains an inventory of more than HVAC
370 million square feet of *  Lighting _
workspace, and preserves more ¢ s i www.gsaauctions.gov
than 500 historic properties. ecurity
®  Window Washing
* http://www.gsa.gov/pbs ° Painting

C Electrical
C Lease
O And More
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PBS serves other civilian federal agencies, who use our programs to provide their workspace and furnishings at best value to the American tax payer. Above are some of the commercial products and services PBS seeks to procure through a few contracting vehicles.

GSA not only buys, it also Auction off Real Estate, Furniture, Computers, and much more.

http://www.gsa.gov/pbs
http://www.gsaauctions.gov/

.

AGENCY OVERVIEW CONT’D

Federal Acquisition Services (FAS)

* GSA is America's only source solely
dedicated to procuring goods and
services for government.

* As an integral part of GSA, FAS
possesses unrivaled capability to
deliver comprehensive products and
services across government at the
best value possible.

» http://www.gsa.gov/fas

What Does FAS Procure?

¢ Environmental

®  Moving Services

®  Staffing

¢ Information Technology
®  Transportation

® Law Enforcement

° Equipment

° Furniture

®  Professional Training

C Telecom & Network
Services

C Travel Services

¢ Emergency
Preparedness

® & Response Equipment
¢  And Much More...

Where are the FAS Opportunities?

GSA Forecast

GSA Subcontracting

Sam.gov

GSA Multiple Award Schedules
(MAS)

Indefinite Delivery Indefinite
Quantities (IDIQ)
Governmentwide Acquisition
Contracts (GWAC)
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Presentation Notes
FAS leads in the sourcing of new and emerging technology for the entire civilian Federal sector. FAS operates several worldwide contracting activities. FAS leverages the consolidated buying power of the US Federal government to acquire the best value for taxpayers and Federal customers. Here are some of the commercial products and services FAS seek to procure through a multitude of contracting vehicles that may interest you..

http://www.gsa.gov/fas

B
OSDBU OVERVIEW

Office of Small & Disadvantaged Business Utilization (OSDBU)

According to the Small Business Act as amended by Public Law 95-507, the Office of Small &
Disadvantaged Business was established to:

— Advocate, within each Federal Executive Agency, for the maximum practicable use of
all designated small business categories within the Federal Acquisition process.

—  Ensure inclusion of small businesses as sources for goods and services in federal
acquisitions as prime contractors and subcontractors.

— Manage the small business utilization programs for each respective organization.

https://www.gsa.gov/small-business
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How can GSA help you in your Federal Contracting efforts?  The Office of Small & Disadvantaged Business Utilization (OSDBU) advocates on behalf of small businesses, which includes the  socio-economic categories: Small Disadvantaged, WOSB, SDVOSB and Hubzone for consideration of contracting and subcontracting opportunities within GSA. 

All US Federal are required to have an OSDBU to advocate for small business. GSA’s OSDBU also acts as a liasion to all busineses regardless of their size seeking contracting opportunities as a prime or Sub Contractor.

Non-US businesses for the federal government contracts do not qualify for US Federal Small Business socio-economic categories and are consider as a Other Than Small (OTS) or Large Business. 


https://www.gsa.gov/small-business

GSA OSDBU OVERVIEW CONT’D

Region 1:
Mew England

Region 8 Region X
Rocky Northeast and
Mountain Caribbean

Region 11:
Matlonal Capital Region 1: Boston, MA

Rigion Region 2: New York, NY &—
g e Region 3: Philadelphia, PA

Region 4: Atlanta, GA

Region 5: Chicago, IL
Region 6: Kansas City, MO
Region 7: Ft. Worth, TX
Region 8: Denver, CO
Region 9: San Francisco, CA
Region 10: Auburn, WA
Region 11: Washington, DC

https://www.gsa.gov/small-business/small-business-resources/contact-information-for-small-business-support
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The map you see here shows all 11 regions GSA’s Office of Small Business Utilization is located in across the country where we provide training, education, and assistance with navigating through the Federal procurement process for our respective areas of support.

Please feel free to reach out to the local GSA Small Business Technical Advisor in any GSA region

https://www.gsa.gov/small-business/small-business-resources/contact-information-for-small-business-support

GSA

Accessing Federal
Opportunities



B
GSA Minimum Requirement for doing Business with the

%

System for Award Management Unique Entity Identifier (UEI)
(SAM) Assigned through SAM.GOV
Register Here registration
www.sam.gov www.gsa.gov/entityid

Small Business Administration (SBA)
Business Categories

- Small Disadvantaged Business (SDE)
- 8(a)
- Women-owned Small Business
- Historically Underutilized Business Zone (HUBZone)
- Veteran-owned Small Business
- Service Disabled Veteran-owned Small Business

www.sba.gov/federal-contracting/contracting-assistance-programs

No!th American Industry Size Standards
Classification System (NAICS) Determine your size of business
Industry Codes
Identify your NAICS L s e

contracting/contracting-guide/size-
www.census.go V/ naics standards
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Presentation Notes
If you want to do business with GSA or any other federal agency… there are minimum requirements you must meet, which includes registering in system for award management, SAM.GOV. You will have to visit these important websites.

You must be registered in SAM.gov, which stands for System for Award Management. This system ties into how the federal government and potential small business teaming partners will find your company by completing your company profile. Generally, a Contracting Officer who’s looking for a particular firm will use SAM.GOV and the Dynamic Small Business Search Database to view a list of companies in an industry selling the products or services they’re looking for in a particular region or a nationwide search for market research.
  
When registering in SAM.gov, you will be issued a Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) number through the SAM.gov entity registration process.  The UEI# has replaced the DUNS# in April 2023. Your DUNS# will be used for historical information.   Please remember to update your capability statements to include your UEI#.

You will also need to identify what your NAICS code is. NAICS stands for North American Industry Classification System. The NAICS code represents your industry and is critical in doing business with the federal government.  When a federal agency is posting an opportunity, it’ll be specific to a NAICS code which helps identify the size standard and identifies the small businesses that are available. You can have more than one NAICS code and be both large or small depending on the NAICSs code size standard.

It is also important to determine your business category and also any socioeconomic status. For example; are you a Woman-Owned business; HUBzone; 8(a) or Service Disabled Veteran Owned business?  If yes, there are contracting benefits for a small business by socioeconomic category. It’s important to identify each category you’re eligible for. If you fall into any of these categories, there be may be opportunities set aside especially for each of those categories. This  will allow you to pursue specific socioeconomic set aside opportunities.  It’s also critical you update your SAM profile with the correct NAICS codes you’re conducting business in so agencies and potential teaming partners searching for companies in your industry will be able to find you.

And last, you will also need to identify your business size. The size changes depending on the product or service you offer.  Please visit the website listed here…there’s a lot of research to do during this stage of the process. We recommend working with your local /APEX/VBDC/WEBENC/SBDC office. They will walk you through this.



D
GSA

ources Sought Notice

———— e it O UL B R

What is a Sources Sought Notice?

Why Respond to a Sources Sought
Notice?

Sources Sought Notice Tips

Method of Market Research
Published on the SAM.GOV website

Invaluable for determining availability of capable small businesses, 8(a), HUBZone, Woman-Owned
or SDVOSB concerns

Provides an excellent documentation to support chosen acquisition strategy

Used to identify potential sources
-For construction set aside only for 8(a), SDVOSB, WOSB and HUBZone concerns
Used to determine Small Business Set-aside
-If two (2) or more Small Businesses can be determined by the Government to be capable of
performing the task

Information used to set Small Business subcontracting goals if the requirement is not set-aside and
is over $750,000* for products/services or $1.5M for Construction

Outline the Company Capability Statement so that it addresses requirements in the same order
provided in the Sources Sought Notice

Relevant Past Performance means citing contracts your company has performed which involved the
same or very similar scope
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What is a sources sought notice?  

When federal agencies are looking to identify an acquisition strategy, we conduct market research.  Another way to conduct market research is by posting a sources sought notice.  This type of notice is NOT a solicitation for work, nor is it a request for proposal. It is simply a synopsis posted by a government agency that states they are seeking possible sources for a project. These notices are posted on SAM.gov and the results of these notices will help form the Contracting Officers determination to set aside all together or determine if they can set aside using a Socioeconomic Category such as 8(a) HUBZone, woman owned or service disabled veteran businesses.  

These sources sought notices help us document our findings and supports us if a solicitation will go out Full and Open or be set aside.  Full and Open means it will be open to both other than small business and small businesses.  With enough responses received from small businesses, a sources sought can determine if a solicitation is set aside or not.  

Why respond to a sources sought notice?  GSA wants to determine if we can set aside an opportunity for small business.  When we receive 2 or more responses from small businesses who are capable of performing the product or service, we can request the work be set aside for small businesses 

This slide as provides a couple of tips regarding your response to a sources sought notice.  You want to ensure your response is aligned with the requirements listed in the notice.  Overall, make sure your response demonstrates your capabilities and expresses your knowledge and experience.  Also, make sure your past performance is relevant, recent and cite contracts your company has performed which involved the same or similar scope of work.  
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Check the information on your company on the Dynamic Small Business Search profile page.  This site is essentially your Free Advertisement to the federal government and potential teaming partners.  

We often see outdated information on company profiles. It could be an email or phone number that’s not in service or a point of contact who is no longer with the company.  This site maybe the government agency’s first impression of your company, so please update it and ensure it accurately reflects your current business.  

Updates are done through the SAM website and this data is pulled directly from SAM which could leave unpopulated fields.  Pay attention to your capabilities narrative as it needs to be polished.  Make note of any specialized services or supplies you provide and highlight technical expertise that separates you from your competitors in this section. 

Also, take a look at your keywords!  Keywords help narrow the search results which is helpful if we’re looking for some additional specialty or specialized skill which is less common under a general NAICS code category.  Make sure you update this section with your common industry keywords and again highlight those specialized keywords that differentiate you from your competitors.  If you need assistance, your local APEX Accelerator/SBDC/VBDC/WEBENC can assist.


.



.

GSA Schedules

Multiple Award Schedule (MAS) also known as Federal
Supply Schedule, and, is a long-term governmentwide

contract with commercial companies that provide access to v" A contract
millions of commercial products and services at fair and v" Another arena to bid on
reasonable prices to the government. opportunities

v Increases visibility to government
Indefinite delivery, indefinite quantity (IDIQ), long-term customers
contracts
5 Year Base and Three (5-Year) Option Periods o

X Not a certification
Provide fast, flexible, cost-effective procurement solutions X No guaranteed sales
Represents approximately 21% of overall Federal X Not mandatory to do business with
procurement spending equating of over $42 Billion Dollars in the government
sales annually X Not mandatory for other agencies
Over 19,000 schedules contracts — 80% are with small to use _

X Not used for Construction

businesses

Requires commitment and effort to be successful

(236220)


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
 If you haven’t heard of the GSA Schedules, you should check it out.

One of the biggest contracting vehicles at GSA is known as the Multiple Award Schedule. The Multiple Award Schedule also known as the Federal Supply Schedule is a long-term government wide contract with commercial companies to provide commercial products and services at best value to the Government. This is a continuously open contracting vehicle having a duration of 20 years.

GSA MAS is NOT a certification, but a contract. While the MAS program offers NO guaranteed sales for individual contractors, it opens the door to federal contracting opportunities exceeding $40 billion annually.

The Multiple Award Schedule is NOT mandatory for other Federal Agencies to use.



12 MAS CATEGORIES

Furniture and jisustrial
Facilities . Human Capital Products and
Furnishings A
Services
Information ) Office Professional
Miscellaneous h
Technology Management Services
Scientific ) )
Management Security and Transportation Travel

and Solutions Protection and Logistics

https://www.gsa.gov/buy-through-us/purchasing-programs/multiple-award-schedule
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GSA has 12 Categories within its schedules program offering innovative solutions to agencies throughout the federal Government. Some of these categories are IT, Facilities & Construction, professional Services and a host of others as seen here.

Information Technology
Professional Services
Industrial Products and Services
Transportation and Logistical Services
Travel
Human Capital
Office Management
Furniture and Furnishings
Facilities
Scientific Management and Solutions
Security and Protection
Miscellaneous (the stuff that did not fit into anything, but complimentary to the other categories such as Order Level Materials (OLM) and ancillary services.)

If you would like additional information on the MAS link, please visit the link at the bottom of this slide. You may click on each of the category links located in the middle of page for more information on each.

https://www.gsa.gov/buy-through-us/purchasing-programs/multiple-award-schedule

GSA

SUBCATEGORIES

Furniture & Industrial Products & Information
Human Capital Miscellaneous
Furnishings Services Technology

* Structures

Facilities
Services

Food Service
Equipment

Facilities
Supplies

Facilities
Solutions

Facilities
Maintenance
and Repair

* Miscellaneous
Furniture

Office Furniture
Flooring

Fitness
Solutions

Signs

Household,
Dormitory &
Quarters
Furniture

Packaged
Furniture

Healthcare
Furniture

Furniture
Services

* Human
Resources

Background
Investigations

Compensation
and Benefits

Temporary
Help Services

Social Services

* Industrial
Products

Packaging

Cleaning
Supplies

Fire / Rescue /
Safety /
Environmental
Protection
Equipment

Hardware and
Tools

Fuel
Management

Machinery and
Components

Test and
Measurement
Supplies

Industrial
Products and
Services
Maintenance
and Repair

.

.

.

* IT Hardware
IT Software

Telecommunica
tions

IT Solutions
IT Training

Electronic
Commerce

IT Services

* Apparel

* Complimentary
Special ltem
Numbers (SINs)

* Personal Hair
Care Items

* Musical
Instruments

* Awards

* Flags
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Within the12 large categories previously shown, there are 84 subcategories of commercial products or services GSA either seeks to purchase and/or have on contract for other federal agencies to procure to meet the needs and goals of their organization.


SUBCATEGORIES CONT’D

TEEOTE Transportation &
Office Management Professional Services Management & Security & Protection nsp " Travel
Solutions Logistics Services
*Printing and * Marketing and * Laboratory * Protective * Motor Vehicles * Employee
Photographic Public Equipment Equipment (non-Combat) Relocation
Equipment Relations
i I = Laboratory = Security = Automotive = Lodging
SR Al = Financial Animals Services Body
Services Maintenance - Travel Agent
= Audio Vi 1 - i q
Prl:";:cts'sua = Search and = Security and Repair and Misc
* Legal Services Navigation Systems Services
= Media Services . ) . ° :ack_aglng
* Technical & * Medical * Security ELUEED
«Media Products Engir_\eering Equipment Animals and
Services (non-IT) Related + Package
M - Testing and Services Delivery
Management * Business Analysis
Administrative = Marine and = Transportation
« Document Services « Scientific Harbor of Things
Services Services
= Logistical * Testing
= Office Services Services Equipment
= Audio Visual + Language
Services Services
oL = Environmental
Management -
Services
+ Office L.
Management + Training
Maintenance and
Repair = Identity

Protection
Services



B
Things to Consider

® Minimum Sales Requirements: Acquisition Letter MV-2023-01,Supplement 1

This supplement amends FAS FSS clause |-FSS-639, Contract Sales Criteria by:

® Changing the time period for consideration of sales FROM: 24 months and 12 /-\
months respectively TO: a standardized 60 months il

® Adjusting the dollar thresholds FROM: $25,000 within the first 24 months following \\J
contract award, and $25,000 in sales each 12-month period thereafter TO: a single
$100,000 threshold for the first 60 months of the contract, and a $125,000
threshold for each 60-month option period thereafter

/ A Busmess

N = St
® Make the consideration of sales a part of a FSS contracting officer's determination \ p ’ w
to exercise (or not) an option to extend the term of the contract. .&

® Lead Time: It may take up to 1 year to get a MAS contract, provided that the firm Tom «
meets all evaluation criteria and has a successful negotiation. '
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What should you consider when deciding to become a schedule contract holder.

As of September 2023, there has been a change to the minimum qualifying contract sales criteria. Previously, schedule contract holders were required to generate at least $25,000 in sales within the first 24 months of their GSA Schedule contract and at least $25,000 in sales each 12 month period thereafter.
 
The time period for “contract” sales has changed from 24 months and 12 months respectively to a standardized 60 months.

 And Secondly, the dollar threshold has changed to a single minimum sales of $100,000, during the first 60 months of the contract, and  a minimum sales $125,000 for each 60 month option period thereafter

A Schedule contract can transform your business, but it requires effort and commitment to be successful. 

Obtaining a GSA Schedule contract is only the first step.  You still have to compete for opportunities with federal agencies among more than 20,000 suppliers on the GSA Schedule.  

So, it is important for you to market your GSA Schedule to help differentiate your product/or service offerings from your competitors.  One of the ways you can do this is through market research, analyzing the data available, to understand what federal partners and agencies have a need for your product or service. 




https://www.gsa.gov/system/files?file=MV-2023-01%20with%20sup%201.pdf

Considerations Before & After becoming a
- Schedule Contract Holder

Steps to Developing Leads in
the Federal Market -

Who are my

What contracts
are set to expire
that | can

How much are competitors? compete for in
: Who holds the the future?

. they buying? current '
Which Federal Have they ract?
agency's are awarded any contract:
purchasing my set-asides?
product or )
service? The Unknown can cause Frustration &

Disappointment
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So what Federal entities are buying your product or service? Not every agency is seeking what you have to offer. This will also help you target and market to agencies that want or have previousely bought what you are selling.

After identifying who those agencies that purchse your goods or services, you want to know how much they are buying. 

Following, you need to identify who your competitors are and contracts they may hold. Knowing the competition in your market allows you to assess what is being sold, how it’s being sold, who it's being sold to in turn help you identify agencies you may not have thought of targeting. It is also an opportunity network and potentially partner with another business should you decide to do so.

Not all contracts set to expire will be recompeted. However, looking at expiring contracts or rather contracts that are scheduled to end, can help you get ahead of information that is typically provided by an agency’s Forecast Tool.


Additional Information MAS Program

www.gsa.gov/schedules www.gsa.gov/masroadmap
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MAS Roadmap
Overview

MAS Prospective Contractars: Read Me

First

MAS Roadmap: Learn and Understand
MAS Roadmap: Prepare

MAS Roadmap: Gather Information

MAS Roadmap: Finalize and Submit
Offer

MAS Roadmap: Post Submission

Current Schedule contractors

grans

(GAMultple Avard Schedule > MAS Roadmap

MAS Roadmap Contact

National Customer Service

Understanding the Process of Becoming a GSA Multiple Award Shat
Schedule (MAS) Contractor o Hours: Sundays8pm.to
Fridays 8:30 p.m. Central

Time

anofferto GSAto bacome 3 MAS contradtor

Underthe MAS Program, G5 sues longtem ; st and

a ent buyer services, and soluions at prene P
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o Sellproducts anc clyto goverment
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* Subscribe tothe
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and acurat formation that describesyourcompany’s:

o Financials
+ baperierce
+ Past periormance @

. , services, andjorsols

Now, et'sbeginthe journey.

@ MAS Prospective Contractors: Read Me First
+ BasicQualfications

* Market Research

m Learn and Understand -
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For more information on the Multiple Award Schedules program, visit www.gsa.gov/schedules having a detailed array of information.

If you are considering or have made the decision to apply and become a schedule contract holder, visit www.gsa.gov/masroadmap . The information on this page not only provides a road map, but will assist you in determining if the schedules program is right for you.

http://www.gsa.gov/schedules
http://www.gsa.gov/masroadmap

Business
Resources



®
Tools to Conduct Market Research

Utilize these tools for your market research:

eLibrary

e Latest GSA contract
award information

e Assess your competition

https://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov

FAS Schedule Sales Query Plus (SSQ+)

e Sales Figures reported by GSA
Contractors.

e Insight into the your competitors
and how they are performing.

e SSQis also a great way to assess
the federal marketplace for the
Schedules Program specifically.

https://d2d.gsa.gov/report/fas-
schedule-sales-query-plus-ssq

M= YSASPENDING gov

e A repository of all government
transactions/receipts over $3,500

e Information reported from 90 plus
agencies.

e contains information about
procurements, grants, loans.

https://www.usaspending.gov/

Consider the buying trends and forecasted sales for your product/service
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Here, we have tools that may be useful in conducting market research are as follows:

GSA e-Library:  Is a database containing GSA’s latest contract award data. Here you can identify who your competition is on the GSA Schedule, view their pricing, and gather other important pertinent information.

Schedule Sales Query Plus: This is a database GSA Contractors report their sales to. You can search sales geographical, by trend, by product service code, business size and a host of other options.

USA Spending is another tool that can be used for conducting marketing analysis.  It is a government source for data on federal grants, contracts, loans, and other financial assistance.

https://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov/
https://d2d.gsa.gov/report/fas-schedule-sales-query-plus-ssq
https://d2d.gsa.gov/report/fas-schedule-sales-query-plus-ssq
https://www.usaspending.gov/

.

ety GOVERNMENTWIDE ACQUISITION CONTRACTS (GWAC)

8.5TARSIII @LLIANTS

8(a) STARS IlIl: GWAC offers access to highly qualified, certified 8(a) small
disadvantaged businesses. The contract has a $10 Billion program ceiling
with a five-year base period and one five-year option

Alliant 3 Request for Proposal (RFP) will be solicited no earlier than Fiscal
Year 2024. View the Draft Request for Proposal (RFP) on sam.gov
https://sam.gov/opp/e475faf5bb64465dbc8341e91036de7f/view

SIVETS2 S A TARS

VETS 2 (SDVOSB): GWAC set-aside exclusively for Service-Disabled,
Veteran-Owned Small Businesses (SDVOSB). VETS 2 is designed to meet a
variety of diverse agency IT requirements, including new and emerging
technologies. The contract has a S5 Billion program ceiling with a five-year GSA Interact
base period and one five-year option.

Polaris updates and next steps will be communicated through SAM.gov.

A -
PAN|

Small Business GWAC Community https://interact.gsa.gov/group/small-

business-gwac-community-interest
Alliant 2: GWAC represents the next generation GWAC vehicle for

comprehensive information technology (IT) solutions through
customizable hardware, software, and services solutions purchased as a
total package.


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
These are GSA’s current Governmentwide Acquisition Contracts aka (GWACS). A GWAC is a pre-competed, Multiple-Award, Indefinite Delivery, Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contract that agencies can use to buy Total IT solutions.  Through these GWACS, the federal government can buy cost-effective.. Innovative solutions for IT requirements.

The total contract ceiling dollar for each GWAC is in the Billions. They can be used by all federal agencies.  

Check these sites for potential teaming and or subcontract opportunities with the contract holders.  

You can get updates on all of our existing or proposed GWACS by signing up at GSA’s Interact. 




https://sam.gov/opp/e475faf5bb64465dbc8341e91036de7f/view
https://www.gsa.gov/technology/it-contract-vehicles-and-purchasing-programs/governmentwide-acquisition-contracts/8a-stars-iii
https://www.gsa.gov/technology/it-contract-vehicles-and-purchasing-programs/governmentwide-acquisition-contracts/vets-2-sdvosb
https://www.gsa.gov/technology/it-contract-vehicles-and-purchasing-programs/governmentwide-acquisition-contracts/alliant-2
https://www.gsa.gov/technology/it-contract-vehicles-and-purchasing-programs/governmentwide-acquisition-contracts/alliant-3
https://www.gsa.gov/technology/it-contract-vehicles-and-purchasing-programs/governmentwide-acquisition-contracts/polarisr
https://buy.gsa.gov/interact/

.

sttem for Award I\/Ianagement SS.A.I\/I.E

EE An official website of the United States government Here's how you know v

SAM.Gov includes the following:

Home Search Data Bank Data Services Help

i »  Contract Opportunities: (Formerly
S AM.GOV* (P offcia .. Goverament st o g OV)

The Official U.S. Government System for: Register Your Entity or Get a Unique S ContraCt Data (Re pOftS only. From

Entity ID

fpds.gov)

started doing business with the federal government.

Contract Opportunities Assistance Listings

Contract Data Entity Information
(Reports ONLY from fpds.gov) Entities, Disaster Response Registry,

Wage Determinations Get Started

+ Wage Determinations: (Formerly

Federal Hierarchy

Entity Reporting

SCR and Bio-Preferred Reporting LI Wdol _goV)
; (& checkEntity status

Are you searching for Federal Acquistion Supply Chain P ——

Security Act (FASCSA) orders?

Departments and Subtiers

« Entity Reqistration: (Combined with
the former beta.sam.gov)

Already know what you want to find?

Select Domain... ¥ | e.g. 1606N020Q02 n ° Entitv Reportinq

Announcements Have Questions about SAM.gov? A . t L t F I
. ssistance Listings: (Formerly
L saM.cov cfda.gov)

https://sam.gov/content/home
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Presentation Notes

SAM.GOV Is the government point of entry for federal agencies to post contract opportunities, special notices, such as events, request for information, pre-bid conferences, and sources sought notices.  You will also find the synopsis and solicitations as well. 

If you’re new to SAM.gov please check out their learning center for guidance or contact your local SBDC/APEX/WEBNC/VSBC office for assistance.

PLEASE NOTE: Registration and use of this Government site is 100% free. 

https://sam.gov/content/home
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GSA

GSA Contracting Opportunities

@Acquisition
¥, Gateway

——— Download to MS Excel

Forecast Tool | Share || Export csv & |

Keyword Search €¢———=razeaan - = B o2 B
(=1
[ —
m Dol Agenices Travel Management Company Services
Assize i i Services ta D sencies
P
Crganizaticn

Place of Berformance

Maics Code

~— Search Results

A o file Ay
Place of Performance o

Estimarted fwand FY-QTR

[ |>- Filter Options

of Sat-Aside

Trea of

Paried ol Perfarmances 201505 01 325 10 31
Estimated Award FY

Acquisition Stratemy

Contract Type

Aovward Status

Wehicle Telematics

www.acquisitiongateway.gov/forecast
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Presentation Notes
This is GSA’s Forecast of Contract Opportunties tool. It provides easily communicate information of upcoming “potential” contracting opportunities. Other agencies using this tool are the Dept. of Interior, Dept. of Labor, Small Business Administration, US Office of Personnel Management and the Dept. of Veteran Affairs. Our goal is to eventually include all agencies to provide a one-stop shop for small businesses.

All government agencies maintain a Forecasting of Contracting Opportunities website of all future or expected requirements over $25,000 for supplies and services. GSA’s website is the  Acquisition Gateway.  The forecast tool provides information on planned federal contracting opportunities and assists with acquisition planning by helping vendors learn about potential prime contracting opportunities early in the process.  

Not all of the requirements listed in the forecast will be awarded.  They’re uploaded to give contractors an overview of what should be coming out from an agency.  You can easily filter the data by Agency, Location, Place of Performance, NAICS code, Contract type and more.

http://www.acquisitiongateway.gov/forecast

GSA Contracting Opportunities Cont’d

E= an official web: United States nment

x) Acquisition
Y. Gateway

A\ BETA This site is under development. We are continuously updating functionality and collecting feedback. Click here to leamn more, ~

Q Sign In

Resources -

TFB US Attorney's Office Renovation of Vacant Space - 8th Floor Tenant Improvements

The Contractor shall provide all supervision, labor, materials, equipment, and testing required to accomplish the design and construction for the United States Attorney’s Office (USAQ) 8th Floor Tenant
Improvements (TI) Project at the US Courthouse.

Construction services shall include, but are not limited to, project schedule, demalition, site s
) impacts to areas utilized by the public, temporary barricade, and dust control plan, nois

necess on of utiliti

, separa o0 ay

Y

provide meeting agenda sand minutes, file, and record management.

dvisor Info (Name

Award Type:

Current Fiscal Year Projected Obligation:
Estimated Award FY-QTR:

Estimated Contract Value (Min.):

Extent Competed:

Maics Code:

arformance:

Point of Contact Nam.

Region:

Agency:

Se ide - Total Small Business

Anthony Caruso

Order
2024
Lst
2.1M to 5M

Full and Open Competition after exclusion of sources

Antania Heredia
03-Pacific Rim Region

‘General Services Administration

pervision, architectural finishes, submittal samples, submittal schedule, protecols for uti
mitigation, clean up after work, lead weekly meetings and

Adviser Info [Email):

Award Status:

Contract type:

Estimated Award FY:

Estimated Contract Value (Max.) :
Estimated Solicitation Date:
Funding Source:

Organization:

Point of Contact Emaily

Procurement Method:
Requirement Status:

Type of Awardee:

Anthony

Antonio.hered

< [if

Drafting Selicitation

Firm Fixed Price

2023-10-20

G54 Funded

Public Buildings Service-Office of Strategic
omir

Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity-1DIQ
New Requirement

Total Small Business

www.acquisitiongateway.gov/forecast
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Here is a sample snapshot of the information that will display after clicking on the opportunitiy name. It will provide a host of information such as Acquisiton Strategy, Award Status, Contract Type, Estimated Award for the FY and also for the FY Qtr, NAICS Code and much more. 

You’ll will find contact information for opportunities listed, including the Small Business Technical Advisor (SBTA) and the Contracting Officer (CO) Points of Contact and Email. 

You can access this tool at GSA the Acquisition Gateway by visiting www.acquisitiongateway.gov/forecast 

http://www.acquisitiongateway.gov/forecast

Forecast of Opportunities

GSA

LI 2% = o *

nt-forecasts Q
7)-jemeek.. @ boo @ Fisrornal @ 1 EasiTesks [l nSite @

| wabsite of the United States Government

C Y @ acquisition.gov/pe

ployes Express

= An offi

e ACQUISITION Data Initiatives  Regulations -  Tools - Policy Network -

Home > FarResources > Agency Recurring Procurement Forecasts

Agency Recurring Procurement Forecasts

Filter By:

(emermosmmnrecer)

) Agency Agency Procurement Forecasts
Tt Agency for o Agency Procurement Forecast of

Department of Agriculture & #gency Procurement Forecast o

Department of Commerce o Agency Procurement Forecast of

Department of Defense o Agency Procurement Forecast o

Department of Education or Agency Procurement Forecast of

Department of Energy o Agency Procurement Forecast of

Department of Health and Human Services of Agency Procurement Forecast of

Department of Homeland Security o Agency Procurement FOrecast o

Department of Housing and Urban Development & Agency Procurement Forecast of

Department of Justice ot Agency Procurement Forecast o

Department of Labor oo Agency Procurement Forecast of @

Department of State of Agency Procurement Forecast o

https://www.acquisition.gov/procurement-forecasts
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Presentation Notes
All Federal Agency are required to have a forecasting tool. You can go www.acquisition.gov/procurement-forecasts for a list of agencies and links to their forecasts.

https://www.acquisition.gov/procurement-forecasts

GSA

Subcontracting Opportunities

Subcontracting Criteria:

B an

U.S. General Services Administration @D Perbiem Lookup

Buythroughus ~  Sell to govel

nt

Home » Smallbusiness » Register your business »

Small business

Overview

Small business resources

Register your business

Subcontracting and Other Partnerships

GSA'’s Subcontracting Directory:

Realestate - Policyandregulations -~ Smallbusiness ~  Travel ~  Technology ~  Aboutus +

Subcantracting and Other Partnerships

Subcontracting and Other Partnerships

There are multiple ways to partner with other contractors to maximize your chances of selling to GSA. OSDBU provides guidance on the pracess of
forming a partnership but does not provide direct oversight

Subcontracting Directory +

Other Partnerships

Joint Venture

work together to meet the needs of an

CTAis an arrangement between the twi

Subcontracting provides additional
opportunities to obtain experience if you are
not yet a Federal contractor.

Other-than-small businesses are required to
submit a subcontracting plan for approval
when:

** The total value of the award is
expected to exceed $750,000 (or $1.5
million for construction) and

Subcontracting opportunities exist.

7/ Y/
L XA X4

Plans must demonstrate “Maximum
Practicable Opportunities” for small
business concerns to participate

For more details visit: https://www.gsa.gov/subcontracting



Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Subcontracting is a great way to get experience in federal  contracting, and build past performance and contracting experience. It allows businesses to sell to the government by partnering with a large business prime contractor. This is an excellent way to test the waters of federal business without suffering undue risk.

If you are a Large businesses (Other Than Small-OTS) with a contract that’s expected to exceed $750,000 (or exceeding $1.5M for construction) you will be required to subcontract some of the work to eligible and responsible small businesses.. The requirement for a subcontracting plan does not apply to small businesses. 

Subcontracting applies to all federal contracts above $750,000 (or exceeding $1.5M for construction). When a business receives a subcontract from a larger prime contractor, the vetting process is done by the prime, not by GSA, and privity of the contract is between the prime and the government.

The link provides more information on subcontracting and how to search through GSA’s Subcontracting directory for large (OTS) prime contractors looking for partners or possible subcontractors’





https://www.gsa.gov/subcontracting

* www.gsa.gov/small-business

* www.gsa.gov/small-business/small-business-resources

* www.gsa.gov/osdbufactsheets

* www.gsa.gov/osdbuevents specific to the OSDBU hosted events
* https://www.gsa.gov/events GSA wide agency events

Small Business | GSA


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
These Small business resources links have a ton of information to help you learn more about doing business with GSA, government contracting opportunities, and marketing your existing GSA contract.

The OSDBU factsheet link has more information on small business resources, importance of SAM.gov, responding to notice, marketing to Federal customers and GSA’s Forecasting tool.

The OSDBU events link highlights training specifically host by GSA which are open to the public

The GSA Events links are for training and events across the agency which are also open to the public. You can learn more about GSA, MAS schedules, Contracting and much more.

http://www.gsa.gov/small-business
http://www.gsa.gov/small-business/small-business-resources
https://www.gsa.gov/small-business/small-business-resources/government-contracting-factsheets?gsaredirect=osdbufactsheets
https://www.gsa.gov/small-business/small-business-resources/osdbu-events?gsaredirect=osdbuevents
https://www.gsa.gov/about-us/events-and-training/gsa-events

GSA

Still Have Questions?

Contact Your Local Small Business Specialist

BE aAn official website of the United States government Here's ¥

Buy through us ~

U.S. General Services Administration

Sell to government ~

ou know ~

D ceroiem Lookup

Real estate ~ Policy and regulations ~  Small business ~  Travel ~  Technology ~  Aboutus -

Home > Small business > Small business resources > Contact information for small business support

Small business

Overview

small business resources

Contact information for small business support

GSA's small business contacts provide access to GSA's nationwide procurement opportunities through outreach, training, and counseling. They
are advocates for small businesses, including small disadvantaged businesses, women-owned small businesses, service-disabled veteran-owned
small businesses, HUBZone small businesses, and veteran-owned firms.

Contact information for small
support

OSDBU events

Government contr

Training resources

Doing business with GSA video series

Ateragency Task Force on V

Business

Small Busi
SBIR) and Small B
Transfer (STT

Small Business Non-Retaliation Policy

Asked Questions
Register your business

Forecast of contracting epportunities

Filter results

Contact for small business support “*| States supported 1T
Jemeek Morris

MNorthern New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands
jemeek.morris@gsa. gou
Jerry Smith

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode
617-565-8102
. N Island, Vermont
jerry.d smith@gsa. gov

rans Small

Junaid Anwar
202213 4769 Washington, D.C., area including parts of Maryland and Virginia
junaid.anwar@gsa.gov
Kevin Pope
202-501-0246 Washington, D.C., area including parts of Maryland and Virginia
kevin.poper

Showing 1 to 20 of 20 entries

https://www.gsa.gov/small-business/small-business-resources/contact-information-for-small-business-support
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Presentation Notes
Here is a partial listing of GSA’s OSDBU Small Business Advocates (SBTA). Use this link for a listing of all GSA’s  advocates across the nation, and to identify the SBTA nearest to the opportunity you seek. 

https://www.gsa.gov/small-business/small-business-resources/contact-information-for-small-business-support

Questions???


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Questions / concerns, please contact either Michele or myself for assistance.
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